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Nicholas Boyarsky

Boyarsky Murphy Architects
64 Oakley Square

London

NWI1 INJ

RE: Measured Survey — 72/74 South Hill Park

Dear Nicholas,

With regards to the measured surveys of 72/74 South Hill Park I can confirm the following.

The original survey drawings emailed to you on 06/04/2007 were in error. The parapet heights on the
elevation drawings were drawn in 292mm lower than they actually were.

Please accept our apologies and we hope this has not caused too much inconvenience.

Yours Sincerely

Stuart Edwards
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